

Md Yusuf Hossein Khan

twy.khn@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I want to develop my career in an academic position within the field of tourism. Achieving satisfactory result & success through hard work and efficiency to develop in professional excellence where I will be able to implement my knowledge, interpersonal skills and creativity in home or abroad. I kept myself involved within the tourism industry since 2006 with academic and professional prospective. I have completed my MBA & a Master degree in International Tourism Management. Currently doing my PhD in International Tourism Management at Universidade do Algarve, Portugal.

RESEARCH INTEREST

My research interest areas include: Tourism marketing, Destination image & development, Political Issues & Terrorism impact on tourism, Consumer behavior in Tourism, Community based tourism.

EDUCATION

2016-2019

PhD in International Tourism

Universidade do Algarve, Portugal

Award: On studies

2015-2016

MSc in International Tourism Management

Cardiff Metropolitan University, England

Credit: 180 Result: Pass

Module Includes: Contextualising International Tourism Management, Marketing Management, Managing Human Capital, Financial Analysis & Management, Tourism and Hospitality Strategy in the Global Market Place, Research Methodologies, Current Issues in International Tourism and Hospitality, and Dissertation of 60 credit.

2013-2015

Master of Business Administration (MBA International)

Anglia Ruskin University, England

Credit: 180 Result: Pass

Module Includes: Research Applications in Global Business, Business Law for Managers, Global Managerial Economics, Human Resource Management in an International Context, International Financial Reporting, Operations and Project Management, Global Economic Environment, Global Business Strategy, Global Marketing Management, Cross Culture Leadership, and Final Project of 30 credit.

2010-2012

OTHM Professional Certificate, Diploma & Higher Diploma in International Hospitality & Tourism Management (Equivalent UK Bachelor Degree)

St Peters College of London, England

Result: Merit

Module Includes: Introduction to Travel, Tourism & Hospitality, Introduction to the Business Environment, Introduction to Business communications & Customer care, Introduction to Business & Finance, Tourism Marketing & Management, Hospitality Marketing & Management, Human Resource Management, Tourism & Hospitality Operations Management, Financial Management & Information Systems, Customer Relations & the Business Environment, Marketing Communication for Tourism & Hospitality, International Tourism & Hospitality Business Environment, Corporate Business Strategy & Finance, Management Information Systems, Strategic Human Resource Management, Operation Management in the Business Environment (Assignment)

2006-2007

Certificate in Hotel Operation (CHO)

Olympia College Petaling Jaya, Malaysia

Result: B+

WORK EXPERIENCE

IUBAT- International University of Business Agriculture and Technology, Bangladesh: Working as an Assistant Professor to the College of Tourism and Hospitality Management from August 2017 to the date. Responsibilities includes conducting classes, quality assurance of study materials, preparing questions for the exam, curriculum design, consulting students etc.

Club Box H9, London (Formerly Club Warehouse): Worked as deputy Manager from December 2010 to October 2016. Responsibility includes handling customer complaints, looking after VIP facilities, stock Management & Preparing schedule for staffs and staffs training.

Windsor International & Solicitors, Bangladesh: Worked as Business Development Executive & Student Advisory from May 2008 to April 2010. Responsibility includes counseling with parents, suggesting students to choose right destination for their higher studies in abroad. Finding new market for the business.

PROFILE HIGHLIGHTS

Rebak Island Resort, Langkawi, Malaysia (A Taj Hotel): Worked as Management skill trainee from Sept 2007 to March 2008. Responsibility includes assist department head with handling complain, arrange training for new staff, formulate new idea to make sure a smooth running for the department. Before heading to my Management skill training, I had done 3 months of Industrial training at the same place from June 2007 to Sept 2007 in Housekeeping, Food & Beverage and Front office department.

- > Demonstrated ability on planning, coordinate and meet deadlines of multiple projects.
- Able to build and maintain solid business relationships with people on all levels.
- > Highly trainable, adapt well to change and able to take pressure at work place.
- Success based on critical and analytical skills, speedy and sound decision-making.
- Possess strong organizational, communication and computer skills.

SKILLS

Languages:

Computer Skills:

Bengali – Native English – Fluent Hindi & Urdu – Advanced MS Office Fidelio System 7.1

Portuguese,

Spanish & Malay – Beginner

ACHIEVEMENTS

- ➤ Best result in Diploma & Higher Diploma Marketing modules within OTHM England in 2012.
- ➤ Idea Champion of Rebak Island Resort, Langkawi, Malaysia in 2007.
- ➤ Project Manager for Olympia College Sports Club, Malaysia in 2007.
- ➤ Founder General Secretary for International Student Club of Olympia College, 2006.
- > Awarded Cadet Under Officer Rank in 2002 from Bangladesh National Cadet Corp.
- ➤ Best SCOUT Award of Daudkandi Upozila, Comilla, Bangladesh in 2001.
- ➤ Many others National Award in Debate, Sports, Instant Acting & General Knowledge.

REFERENCES

Professor Dr. Joao Albino Silva Director of the Programme Department of Tourism University of Algarve, Faro, Portugal Tel: +351 289 800 915 – Ext: 7465

E-mail: jsilva@ualg.pt

Professor Dr. Julio Mendes
Director of the Master
Tourism Organizations Management
University of Algarve, Faro, Portugal
Tel: +351 289 800 900 – Ext: 7278

E-mail: jmendes@ualg.pt